

MOHAMMAD NOROUZI

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

◆ TEHRAN, IRAN

◆ +989109298848

• DETAILS •

Tehran Iran +989109298848 mnorouzidev@gmail.com

> Date of birth 2000

• LINKS •

Personal Website

Github

Linkedin

• SKILLS •

React

JavaScript

Nextjs

Typescript

Nodejs + Express js

Git

PROFILE

Front-End Developer with over three years of experience building responsive, user-friendly websites utilizing JavaScript, TypeScript, NextJS and React. History of backend development and experience leading a small development team. Continually seeking opportunities to acquire new skills, face challenges, and adapt to an ever-evolving technical landscape.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Front-End Developer at Mehrepars Inc, Tehran

April 2021 — January 2022

school.darsup.org

Built and maintained a school panel for the Darsup product utilizing Domain-Driven Design architecture and React.js. Worked closely with a large, professional team and edge technologies. Debugged and refactored the codebase, handled role-based login and permissions, and implemented multiple differentiated login flows.

Front-End Developer at Freelancing, Tehran

January 2022 — July 2022

• Todu Project:

todu.ir

Implemented a personal full-stack project in TypeScript for a university assignment and to gain experience with current technologies.

The front-end utilized Chakra UI, SWR, and Next while the back-end consisted of a REST API built with Express and a MongoDB database.

The main challenge was handling i18n and multi language both on Front-end and Back-end

• Zarinex:

Implemented a dynamic website in TypeScript utilizing Next.js integrating with APIs and websockets for real-time gold and coin transaction processing. Designed transactions and order management through websockets.

Front-End Developer at Idekavan Inc (Vitrin), Tehran

July 2022 — Present

Developed secure, interactive web application with modern framework and intuitive interface.

- Built admin panel and page builder, configuring complex page settings.
- Documented and refactored code for maintainability.
- Rendered end-user pages based on settings and sections for seamless experience.
- Maintained electron app for Vitrin POS

Architected new booking feature from scratch using TypeScript, Next.js, SWR and MUI.

- Built new web app for end-user booking flow.
- Built complex calendar view for admin bookings panel.

Other achievements:

- Guided product requirements through requirement engineering.
- Handled technical interviews and interviewing developers.
- Reviewed hundreds of merge requests.
- Led front-end decisions and contributed to back-end.
- Mentored two junior developers.
- Contributed to back-end development using Python and Django.

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Computer Science, Qom University, Qom

 ${\sf September\,2018-July\,2023}$

GPA: 15.5

COURSES

Complete React Developer, Udemy

January 2020 — November 2020

▼ EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

0